HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 25, 2013
1:34 p.m

1: 34: 02 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Austerman called the House Finance Commttee
nmeeting to order at 1:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Al an Austerman, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Mark Neuman, Vice-Chair
Representative Ma Costello
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara

Representative David Quttenberg
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes
Representative Scott Kawasaki, Alternate
Representati ve Cat hy Minoz
Representative Steve Thonpson
Representative Tanme W/ son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Ma Costello
Representative David Cuttenberg

ALSO PRESENT

Larry Hartig, Conmm ssioner, Departnent of Environnental

Conservati on; Thomas Cheri an, Di rector, Division of
Adm ni strative Servi ces, Depar t ment of Envi r onnment al
Conservati on; Susan Bell, Comm ssi oner, Department  of

Commerce, Community and Economic Developnent; Jo Ellen
Hanrahan, Director, D vision of Admnistrative Services,
Depart nent of Comrerce, Conmunity and Economi c Devel opnent.
SUMVARY

GOVERNOR' S FY 14 BUDGET OVERVI EV:

Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 01/25/13 1:34 P. M



Depart ment of Conmmer ce, Community and  Econonic
Devel opnent

HB 65 APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

HB 65 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

HB 66 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

HB 66 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#hb65
#hb66
HOUSE BILL NO. 65

"An Act neking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for
certain pr ogr ans, capitalizing funds, anendi ng
appropri ations, and nmaking reappropriations; and
providing for an effective date."

HOUSE BI LL NO. 66

"An Act neking appropriations for the operating and
capi tal expenses of t he state's i nt egrated
conprehensi ve nental health program and providing for
an effective date."

1: 34: 27 PM

LARRY HARTIG  COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF ENVI RONVENTAL
CONSERVATI ON (DEC), introduced hinself.

THOVAS CHERI AN, DI RECTOR, Dl VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTNMENT OF ENVI RONIVENTAL CONSERVATI ON
i nt roduced hi nsel f.

"RFY 14 GOVERNOR' S BUDGET  OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT  OF
ENVI RONVENTAL CONSERVATI ON

1: 35: 53 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig discussed the PowerPoint, "Departnent
of Envi r onnent al Conservati on, House Fi nance Overview'
(copy on file). He looked at slide 2: "DEC s Mssion."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Protects hunman health and the environnent.

Comm ssioner Hartig detailed slide 3: "Responsibilities and
Functions. ™"

- Devel op standards

-lssue permts

-Provide conpliance and financial assistance
-Respond to spills of oil and other hazardous
subst ances

- Saf eqguard the quality of food and seafood
-Qperate the State Environnmental Health Lab
-House the O fice of the State Veterinarian
-Regul at e pesticides and certain types of use
- Educate and assist the public

-Interact with our federal agency counterparts
-Investigate violations and enforce state | aw

Comm ssioner Hartig explained that conpliance was often
enabled with the help of the agency.

Comm ssioner Hartig explained slide 4: "Divisions."

-Adm ni stration
-Environnental Health

-Air Quality
-Spill Prevention and Response
-Wat er

1:37:50 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig discussed the various divisions which
were used to divide the various responsibilities of the
division. The Division of Administration included in crine
unit. He noted that the work wth the |aw enforcenent
agencies. He noted that the crimnal investigations. He
noted that sonme challenges included the human resource
capacity. The public sector had an aging denographic. The
average | evel of experience in spill response was 31 years.

Commi ssi oner Hartig detailed slide 5: "Division of
Admi ni stration.”

Conponent s:

Conmmi ssioner's O fice
Adm ni strative Services

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/25/13 1:34 P. M



-Environmental Crines Unit
-Information Services
- Fi nanci al Services
- Budget Servi ces
- Procurenent and Buil di ng Managenent
State Support Services
-Lease and Contracts
Conmi ssioner: Larry Hartig
Deputy: Lynn Kent
Director: Tom Cherian
Chal | enges:
Rei ntegration of Human  Resources staff to
Depart ment
Recrui t ment and Wor kforce Devel opnent
- Agi ng wor kforce at or near retirenent
-Hi ghly specialized job cl asses

1:42: 02 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig noted that the quality of water was
regul ated by systens. He stated that the two increnents
included that all of the public drinking water plants nust
follow the rules. He stated that all systens received $11
mllion in federal funding to inplement the new rules. He
stated that communities were helped to conply wth the
rules including food safety and environnmental health. He
noted that the division addressed the entire state to
inspect facilities to determine risks. He stated that the
federal governnent required and additional 31 people and
$200 million, and as a result the risks were substantially
| ower .

Co-Chair Austerman pointed out saving questions until the
end. Comm ssioner Hartig nentioned that the need for the
t sunam corrections.

Comm ssioner Hartig discussed slide 6: "Division of
Envi ronnental Health."

Conponent s:
-Director's Ofice
-Food Safety and Sanitation
-Laborat ory Services
-Drinking Water Solid Waste Managenent
Al so:
- Bui I di ng Mai nt enance and Operations

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/25/13 1:34 P. M



Acting Director: Elaine Busse Floyd

Chal | enges
-Drinking Water EPA Rul e I nplenmentation
-H gh Ri sk Food Safety Inspections
- Uni que Laboratory Technol ogy and Equi pnent Needs

Comm ssioner Hartig discussed the Fairbank's air quality
assessnment as addressed by Representative WIson. He
mentioned the declining federal funding, and noted that
different divisions had different funds and sone would be
forced to react.

Comm ssioner Hartig detailed slide 7: "D vision of Ar
Quality."
Conponent s:
-Director's Ofice
-Air Quality

Director: Alice Edwards
Chal | enges:
-Fairbanks Air Quality
Decl i ni ng Federal Funding

1: 47: 44 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig remarked that a large portion of
operating funds cane from the five cent barrel tax. He
shared that the as the waters above Al aska and near Russia
wer e openi ng up, DEC woul d face new regul atory chal | enges.

Comm ssioner Hartig detailed slide 8: "D vision of Spil
Prevention and Response.”

Conponent s:
-Director's Ofice
-Industry Preparedness and Pi peline Operations
-Prevention and Enmergency Response
-Contam nated Sites Program
- Response Fund Adm ni stration

Director: Larry Dietrick

Chal | enges:
-Declining Prevention Account Bal ance

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



-Increasing Natural Resource Activity
Commi ssioner Hartig discussed slide 9: "Division of Water."
Conponent s:

Water Quality

Facility Construction
-Village Safe Water Program
-Municipal Gants & Loan Program

Director: Mchelle Bonnet Hale

Chal | enges:
-Continuing to build APDES permtting program
-Sustaining the Village Safe Water Program

Comm ssioner Hartig detailed slide 10: "FY 14 Budget
Request . "

Operating Request: $85,271.1 2.2 percent growh
$1,052.2 G-

Capital Request: $96, 905. 8

Comm ssioner Hartig explained that the federal portion had
many strings attached. He pointed out the capital request

under the all funds section. He noted that the capital
nmoney was used to fund sewer and water projects in Al aska.
He explained the various ©projects included in the

departnment's capital requests, and noted that federal |aw
led to | oan forgi veness under the capital request.

Conmi ssioner Hartig pointed out slide 11: "FY 14 Operating
Budget by Fund Source.” He noted that the fees were
provided for various pernmts. The bars for the various
divisions and he stated that air quality program nust be
run by fees coll ect ed.

M. Hartig detailed slide 12: "How the Response Fund
Works. "

Response Account
Funded by 1¢ surcharge on each barrel of oil

Surcharge suspended when fund exceeds  $50

MIIlion.
- Suspended as of January 1, 2013

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Pays for emergency response activities.

Depart ment recovers costs from identified
responsi bl e parties.

Preventi on Account
Funded by a 4 cent surcharge on each barrel of

oil.
Pays for oper at i onal costs and r eadi ness
activities within the Spill Prevention & Response
Di vi si on.

1:54:32 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig detailed slide 13: "Status of the
Prevention Account." He noted that the graph detailed the
decline in the prevention account. He stated that there was
a surplus 20 years prior. He furthered that the funds were
decreasing substantially, because of oi | producti on
decl i ne.

Comm ssioner Hartig detailed slide 14: "Status of the
Prevention Account.” He noted that the graph showed FY 13
and the spills and the cost of the projected through FY 22.
He continued to detail the graph and the one-tine
expenditures and the projected total expenses.

Conmi ssioner Hartig detailed slide 15: "Rural Witer and
Sewer." He noted that the graph showed federal and state
contribution declining. Funding for rural Al aska sanitation
projects had declined by over $61 mllion, or 64 percent,
bet ween 2004 and 2013. The graph on the right included two
types of needs: 1) First tinme service for honmes wthout
pi ped or covered haul; and 2) Upgrades or replacenent to
address significant health threats.

1: 59: 39 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig described slide 16: "Village Safe
Wat er: New Approaches."

$667 MIlion = Current Cost of wunfunded significant
health rel ated water and sewer needs in rural Al aska.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



State/ Federal funding insufficient to construct new
systens or ensure continued functionality of aging
syst ens.

New Technol ogi es
-l nnovative and new approaches are needed in
Alaska villages in order to cut capital and
operating costs of providing running water and
sewer.
-lIssues a challenge to the private sector.
- Thr ee- Phased Approach:

FY13: Request For Proposals (RFP) and
sel ection for funding.

FY14: Denonstration of projects, research
and devel opnent .

FY15: Initial pilot testing and refinenent

for inplenentation.
“Band- Ai d” Projects
-Repairs and enhancenents to prolong useable life
of sel ect systens.

Conmi ssioner Hartig detailed slide 17: "Leg. Finance: 10
year look back (GF Only)." He nentioned the various
prograns paid for by attacks on vessels. He remarked that
some funds had been transferred from the University of
Al aska budget (UA) to DEC. The growi ng prograns were the
ocean rangers program and the drinking water program

Comm ssioner Hartig described slide 18: "Leg. Finance: 10
Year Plan Gowh (G Only)." He stated that the graph
detailed all of the needs for the increases of the
depart ment needs.

Comm ssioner Hartig displayed slide 20: "Leg. Finance: 10
Year Plan Gowh (GF Only).™

2:05:28 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig discussed slide 21: "Departnent: 10-
Year Plan Highlights."

Oper ati ng Budget
-Assunes AG A startup in FY2016.
-CGeneral funds to address inspection rates at
high-risk food establishnments from FY2015 to
FY2023.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



-Retain drinking water primacy by adopting
addi tional required rules.
-Permts, approvals, oversight, and response of
large mning projects throughout the state
starting in FY2015.

Capi tal Budget
-Repl aces declining federal funds wth general
funds in the Village Safe Water program begi nni ng
in FY2015.

Conmi ssioner Hartig discussed slide 22: "Current Chall enges
to Departnental Performance.” He noted that the contingency
plans for the current permts and enforcenment actions.
| ncreasing developnent activity and strained personnel
resources threated permtting tinmelines. He stressed that
the burden of new EPA rules threatened drinking water
safety by limting resources for technical assistance.

Conmi ssi oner Hartig mentioned slide 23: "Long- Term
Chal | enges to Departnental Performance."” He shared that the
village hones served by safe water were in challenging
communities; had declining funding with increasing costs;
and required innovation and sustainability. He furthered
that spill prevention and response was threatened by
declining response fund receipts as a result of declining
TAPS t hr oughput .

2:11: 36 PM

Co- Chair Austerman asked about slide 14 and the reduction
of the size of the budget. Conm ssioner Hartig responded
that the general fund increnents will be used to nake up
the $5 million per year.

Vice-Chair Neuman saw a large increase in FY 14 in cost
recovery. He asked which statutes cover the spil
prevention allocation requirenent. Comm ssioner Hartig
recalled two pipeline spills. He stated that there was an
allocation in Cctober for $250 million, which replenished
the response account. Title 46 was in statute for the
response fund, and noted that the |egislature preserved the
response fund.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman thought that the responsibility should be
dependent upon the industry.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Representative Gara asked recalled problens that were
addressed. He pointed out page 13, and remarked that there
had been discussion regarding requiring a surcharge on each
barrel of oil in order to avoid increased state funds going
toward spill prevention. He wondered why DEC did not make a
simlar proposal. Comm ssioner Hartig responded that those
policy calls were not under the jurisdiction of DEC He
stated that the response fund was used across a range of
i ndustries, but noted that the crude oil industry was the
only industry that paid directly into the fund.

2:17: 37 PM

Comm ssioner Hartig stressed that crude oil spills used
approximately 7 percent of the response fund, but the crude
oil industry was the only industry paying into the response

fund. He remarked that there were many efforts to refine
t he fund.

Representative Gara commented that the proposal to respond
differently did not exist. He pointed out slide 6 and he
recalled that food inspectors were not available. The
subconmittee deened that the proposal be drafted by the
departnment. He asked if he had a third option. Comr ssioner
Hartig responded that a reprioritization was 1in an
increnental solution phase. He noted that the federal
recomendati ons were there.

2:22:55 PM

Representative Gara noted that the problem was w thout a
proposed solution. He recommended a proposal, because
wi thout one the public should be warned. Conm ssioner
Hartig stated that the increnent in the positions and was
i npl enented for docunentation to be provided.

Representative Minoz wondered if there was $50 million in
the prevention fund account. Conm ssioner Hartig responded
in the affirmative.

Representati ve Munoz noted that by 2015, OWB estinmated that
there would be $6 mllion to subsidize the prevention fund
account. Conmi ssioner Hartig responded that the $50 nillion
was in a revolving fund. He stated that the replenishnment
came from cost recovery through 1 cent a barrel. He stated
that in order maintain operations; a general fund increnent
was required.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Representative Munoz asked if there had been consideration
regarding conbining the two accounts. Commr ssioner Hartig
responded that the two accounts were sonmewhat conbined,
because there was an estimted $1.2 million a year for
earned incone on the $50 mllion that was historically
appropriated back into the prevention account.

Representative Minoz asked if the potential of conbining

t he t wo accounts, because t here was | ong-term
sustainability in the response account. Comm ssioner Hartig
responded that if the $50 mllion, replenishment would be
required.

2:27:14 PM

Representative WIson wondered how particulate prevention
could be affordable w thout other resources. Comn ssioner
Hartig replied that there had been an increase in federa

regul ations, and the states were often not able to keep up
with the rapid changing regulations. He stressed that DEC
| ooked at various funding strategies to determ ne whether
the inpact fell into its mssion of protecting hunman health
and the environnent. He remarked that conversations wth
comunities across the state helped to determ ne regulatory
change to EPA' s standards.

Representative WIson wondered whether there were reasons
why there were nore prograns in the drinking water systens
and not air quality. Conmm ssioner Hartig responded that
every community was required to have a drinking water
system and there was nore work in that arena. He stressed
t hat water was not considered nore inportant than air.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman |ooked at AS 46.08.060, and noted that
the comm ssioner shall nmake available report to the
| egislature not later than tenth day follow ng convening.
The report should include the amount of noney expended by
the departnent. He wondered if that report had been
conducted. Conmi ssioner Hartig responded that the report
was delivered the previous.

2:32:33 PM
AT EASE

2:35:46 PM
RECONVENED

House Fi nance Committee 11 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



"FY 14 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF COWWERCE,
COVWWLUNI TY and ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT

2: 35:49 PM

SUSAN BELL, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COVMUNI TY
AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT (DCCED), i ntroduced herself.

JO ELLEN HANRAHAN, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF ADM N STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF COMVERCE, COVMUNITY AND ECONOM C
DEVELOPMENT, i ntroduced hersel f.

Comm ssioner Bell presented the PowerPoint, "House Finance
Commttee; Alaska State Legislature; January 25, 2013"
(copy on file). She discussed slide 2: "Mssion: Pronbte a
heal t hy econony, strong communities, and protect consuners
in Alaska.” The graph illustrated the six corporate
agencies and the six agencies within DCCED. She reinforced
the inportance of the regulatory protection to protect
consuners and busi nesses.

Conmi ssioner Bell detailed slide 3: "Core Services."

-Marketing Alaskan products and services in Kkey
sectors including: seafood, tourism mnerals, forest
products, film and transportation.

-Providing access to capital for business devel opnent.
-Reducing the cost of energy through devel opnment of
renewabl e resources, financing for energy generation
and transm ssion, inplementation of energy efficiency
progranms, grants, and technical assistance.

- Assi sting | ocal gover nment s and uni ncor por at ed
communities through grants, t echni cal assi st ance,
financial and utility managenent, and pl anni ng.

- Regul ati ng commer ci al activities in banki ng,
securities, cor por at i ons, pr of essi onal I i censing,
al cohol i c beverage industry, and public utilities.

Comm ssi oner Bell discussed slide 4: "Challenges.”

-H gh cost of energy inpacts communities and
busi nesses.

-Gaps in critical infrastructure such as roads, ports,
communi cations, and processing facilities.

- Hi gher cost of goods and services in rural areas.
-Federal regulatory permtting delays and deni al s.

House Fi nance Committee 12 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



-Ongoi ng need to educate markets about Al aska products
and servi ces.

-Uncertainty hanpering private investnent.

-Declining federal funding for rural prograns.

-Gowmh of new financial prograns that increase fraud
and m sinformation for consuners.

Conmi ssioner Bell detailed slide 5: "Priority Prograns.”

Economic G owth
-Division of Econom c Devel opnent, Al DEA, ASM .
-$66.4 mllion - 33 percent of budget.
-Net $4.4 million increase.
ASM .

Sust ai nabl e Ener gy
- Al aska Energy Authority.
-$67 mllion - 33 percent of budget.
-Net $3.4 millon increase.
PCE and Susit na- WAt ana Hydr o.

Conmi ssioner Bell discussed slide 6: "The 16 percent of the
budget . "

Strong Communities
-Conmunity and Regional Affairs, Serve Al aska.
-$32.4 million - 16 percent of budget.
-Net $28 thousand decrease.
Decl i ning federal RUBA funding.
Consuner Protection
- Banki ng and Securities; | nsur ance; CBPL,;
Regul at ory Conmm ssi on of Al aska, Al coholic
Bever age Control Board.
-$35.3 million - 18percent of budget.
-Net $576.8 thousand decrease.
Prescription Drug Mnitoring grant and OTls

Comm ssioner Bell detailed slide 7: "Budget by Priority
Program " She explained that the Sustainable Energy Program
was 33 percent of the budget at $66.982 mllion; the
Economic Gowh Program was 33 percent of the budget at
$66.416 mllion; the Consumer Protection Program was 18
percent of the budget at $35.336 mllion; and the Strong
Communi ties Program was 16 percent of the budget at $32.419
mllion.

2:42: 50 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Cormmi ssi oner Bell discussed slide 8: "Econonmic Gowh."

Di vi sion of Econom c Devel opnent
Mar ket i ng:
-Tourism recovery (1.8 mllion visitors) and
| cel andair to begin service in May 2013.
-25 film productions approved for tax
credit.
-Pronmoted minerals, forest products, Made in
Al aska, Al aska product preference.
-Partner wth private sector and state

agenci es.
Busi ness Devel opnent :
-Provided 400 snmall Alaska business wth

t echni cal assi stance.
- Regi onal econom ¢ planning with ARDORS.
Fi nanci ng: Comrerical fishing and small business
devel opment .
-267 loans, $31.1 million and $4.8 mllion
Sal ron  Enhancenent Tax distribution to
aquaculture (6 qualified associations).
-New revolving loan funds for mariculture,
commercial halibut charter operators, CQE
entities, alternative energy.

Conmi ssi oner Bel | di scussed slide 9: "Econonmic G owth
(cont.)."

Al aska I ndustrial Devel opnment and Export Authority

-Increased net asset value to over $1.26 billion,
providing a $20.7 mllion dividend to the State
for FY2014.

-S&P Upgraded AIDEA's credit rating from AA- to
AA+

-SETS (AK Sustainable Energy Transmission &
Suppl y) creates new energy infrastructure.
-Conpleted 17 loan participations totalling $34.9
mllion.

-lssued conduit revenue bond for Providence
Hospi tal Conpl ex.

-Ketchi kan shipyard and Skagway ore term na
expansions, Cook Inlet jack-up rig and JBER
proj ects.

-5,500 permanent jobs and 34,200 construction
jobs in the | ast decade

House Fi nance Committee 14 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Conmmi ssi oner Bel | detailed slide 10: "Econonmc Gowth
(cont.)."

Al aska Seafood Marketing Institute
-Vol ume of Al aska Seafood exports to ASM program
countries increased by 24 percent in 2011; value
i ncreased by 28 percent.
- Ex-vessel sal non value up 29 percent, from $1.7
to $2.2 billion,
-Increased value of fresh, frozen, and shelf-
stable (canned and pouched) Alaska seafood in
U.S. and international markets.
-Continued international focus on sustainable
fisheries.
- Expanded collaboration wth tourism marketing
prograns, Alaska G own, and Nutritious Foods in
School s grants.
-Opened new office in Brazil to serve the
enmer gi ng mar ket .

2:48: 34 PM

Comm ssi oner Bell discussed slide 11: "Sustainable Energy."

Al aska Energy Authority
-Filed FY13-14 Study Plan with FERC for Susitna-
Wat ana Hydr o.
- Renewabl e Energy Fund approved $202.5 million in
227 projects to date.
-Di sbursed $39.2 million in PCE grant paynents.
-Trained 22 bulk fuel and 32 power plant
operators; assistance to 47 conmunities, and
energency response to 10 conmunities.
-44 Bul k Fuel Loan commitnents of $12.7 mllion.
-60 energy audits on conmmercial bui | di ngs,
potential $1.1 million annual savings.
- Emer gi ng Energy Technol ogy Fund Program received
70 proposals — 16 selected for funding in 2012.

Comm ssi oner Bell discussed slide 12: "Strong Communities.”

Communi ty and Regi onal Affairs
-Bul k Fuel Bridge Loans (7 percent increase) to
16 conmuniti es.
-Fuel Watch Initiative - 850 <calls to 341
comunities to verify adequat e fi nanci al
resources for fuel supplies.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



-RUBA assisted 208 communities, 72 conmunities
met sustainability i ndi cat ors; trai ned 161
utility managers.

-$1.4 billion distributed through 1,900 state and
federal grants - including Nutritious Foods in
School s Program

-Alnost $29 nmillion distributed for: PILT, NFR
fisheries business tax, fisheries |anding tax.
-$80 million Comunity Revenue Shari ng.

-Local Boundary Commi ssion conpleted transactions
in 9 conmunities.

2:53:27 PM

Comm ssioner Bell discussed slide 13 "Strong Conmunities
(Cont.)."

Communi ty and Regi onal Affairs (cont.)
-Finalized digital ort hophot o maps in 14
comuni ties.
-Enmergency response, National Flood |Insurance
Pr ogr am support.

Serve Al aska
-285,000 hours of volunteer service, over $6
mllion val ue.

Al cohol Beverage Control Board
-Li censees achieved 87 percent conpliance wth
| aws, continuing a steady increase for the third
year.
-In a recent study, Al aska was shown to have the
| owest percentage of sales by retailers to
under age persons.

Conmi ssi oner Bel | di scussed slide 14: " Consuner
Protection.”

Banki ng and Securities
-52 institutions examned; all profitable and
wel | capitalized.
-lssued new licenses to 5 premum finance
conpani es, 3 payday | enders, 203 nortgage
broker/l enders, 56 nobney services; i ssued 6
parity orders to state chartered depository
institutions.
-lIssued license renewals to 12 payday |enders, 25
prem um finance conpanies, 1 I|oan conpany, 1

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



busi ness i ndustri al devel opnent corporation
( BI DCO) .

-5,949 mutual fund and investnent trust filings,
411 security filings/notice filings.

-1, 243 broker-deal ers regi stered or renewed.
-Col l ected over $13 million in fees.

Conmi ssioner Bell discussed slide 15: "Consunmer Protection

(cont.)."

Cor por ati ons, Business and Professional Licensing

-Li censees increased nine percent for a total of

63,197 professional |icenses and 66,731 business
|i censes.
-39 professional licensing progranms received

revenue and expense reports reconciled to ten
years of state’s accounting system data.
Quarterly financial reports are now provided
to all prograns, and corrective actions are
ongoing to inprove historical practices.
-Stream ined corporate filings.
-l nvesti gations recei ved 1, 394
i nt akes/ conpl aints; opened 463 new cases; took
308 licensing actions; and cl osed 446 cases.

2:58: 23 PM
Conmmi ssioner Bell discussed slide 16: "Consumer Protection
(cont.)."
| nsur ance
-lssued 41,735 licenses; registered 27 purchasing
groups; admtted 19 new insurance conpanies, 1
surplus line insurer and 2 risk retention groups.
-Col l ected $65, 734, 955 in prem um t axes,
penalties and fees in FY2012.
- Opened 57 and closed 35 crimnal investigations.
-Investigated 290 consuner conplaints, closed 286
conpl ai nt s, and t ook action resul ting in
addi tional paynents of $145,888 to consumers in
FY2012.
Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska

-Inmpl enented electronic filing to reduce filing
costs, I ncrease efficiency and facilitate
comuni cati on for gener al publi c, public
utilities, and pipeline carriers.

House Fi nance Committee 17 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



-Approved railbelt electric utility agreenent to
purchase wi nd energy over 25-year term (paynents
for power from the wind farm could be recovered
inutility rates).

- Resol ved consumer conpl ai nts resul ting in
credits to custoners in nultiple instances.

Ms. Hanrahan discussed slide 19. She stressed that DCCED
was attenpting to reduce the nunber of communities that are
nonconpliant wth managenent sustainability indicators by
five percent each year.

Ms. Hanrahan discussed slide 20: "Percentage of the Tota
Departnent's Budget By Fund G oup." She explained that the
yell ow bar represented the designated general fund, which
refl ected various increases to prograns.

Ms. Hanrahan discussed slide 21: "Share of Total Agency
Operations.” She explained that DCCED had various peaks,
based on various increases to funding.

3:04: 00 PM

Ms. Hanrahan described slide 22: "Continued Budget G owth
Conmpared to 10- year plan (GF only)." She stated that the
black dotted line was the departnent's ten year plan and
the green dotted line was LFD s extrapolation of a 9.8
annual growth over tine.

Ms. Hanrahan detailed slide 23: "Continued Budget Gowh
Conpared to a 10 - Year plan." She explained that it was
difficult to be conparative in DCCED, because there are
vari ous fundi ng spi ke years.

Conmi ssioner Bell stressed that DCCED was focused on its
i nherent strengths, but was careful to focus on the issues
in Al aska particularly in t he ar eas of ener gy,
i nfrastructure, and hel pi ng busi ness thrive.

Co-Chair Austerman |ooked at slide 5 and the economc
growth. He asked of the $66 mllion was used specifically
for econom c Devel opnent. Comm ssioner Bell responded that
the Division of Econonic Devel opnment was approxi mately $28
mllion;, AIDEA was nearly $16 nillion; and ASM was
approximately $29 mllion.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Co-Chair Austerman wondered if the $4.4 nmllion net
increase was associated wth ASM. Comm ssi oner  Bel |
responded that the $4.4 nmillion was predom nantly associ ate
to a change in the legislative authorization in general
fund conpared to the program receipts from ASM and the
t axes.

Co-Chair Austerman asked slide 3 about core services and
noted that econom c devel opnent was not nentioned on the
page. Commi ssioner Bell stated that marketing servicing and
financing services were key to the econom c devel opnent
that was provided by the departnment.

Co-Chair Austernman expressed concern about the |ack of
focus on econonic devel opnent. He |ooked at slide 8, and
asked what plans were inplenmented to increase the economc
tax base of the state. Comm ssioner Bell responded hel ping
busi nesses understand about preferences, and specifically
noted financing for the mnors and resource mnerals
devel opnent .

3:09: 20 PM

Co-Chair Austernman renmarked that 90 percent of Alaska's
income was in non-renewable resources, and felt that the
presentation did not showase a growmh of an econoni c base
across the state.

Representative Gara expressed interest in the nunbers of
enpl oyees added in the non-renewable sector. Comm ssioner
Bell responded that she would provide data regarding
economc growh in the non-renewable resource devel opnent
i ndustry.

Representative Gara wondered how the departnent could link
the funds to specific economc growth. Comm ssioner Bell
agreed to provide that

Representati ve Edgnon wondered if AIDEA and AEA should be
separated into the two boards. Conm ssioner Bell responded
that Al DEA and AEA were served by one board and served by
tools. She thought that the foll ow up woul d prove val uabl e.
She believed that the organization was growing, and the
conposition of the board had changed from two comm ssioners
and five conm ssioners.

3:15: 50 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Representative Edgnon pointed out that slide 18 required
addi ti onal exam nation. He remarked that 90 percent of the
energy in the state was provided by hydrocarbons. He felt
that Al aska nade only slight progress.

Representative Holnmes echoed the interest in working with
the econom c devel opnent piece. She asked for additional
information on tourism Conm ssioner Bell responded that
devel opnent speci alists wer e responsi bl e for t he
i npl enentation of the tourism marketing program She stated
that the legislative intent was both formal and infornal
The engagenent wth the business comunity was the
responsibility of DCCED, and the planning process allowed
the | everage of the state's prograns.

3:21: 09 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked for nore information regarding the
AIDEA investnment in the rig in Cook Inlet. Conm ssioner
Bell responded that AIDEA had the ability to own or
partially own projects. She stated that the rig was
partially owned by Al DEA She explained that Al DEA
| everaged, and received four to one |leverage of private
funding for that project. She stressed that DCCED felt that
the investnent in Cook Inlet was prudent to the board and
staff, but she expressed frustration that the rig was not
currently drilling.

Vice-Chair Neuman wondered when the rig would begin
produci ng. Conmm ssioner Bell responded that she would
provi de nore detailed information.

Co-Chair Austerman shared that a CDQ group from western
Al aska nade sone inquiries regarding the ability to nove
$68 million worth of business out of Seattle to Al aska. He
stated that the legislature appropriated a few planning
dollars to exam ne the dock in Seward. He wondered if DCCED
had communicated with that CDQ group. Conm ssioner Bel
replied that she shared nany concerns regarding the
coordi nated response tines. She |ooked at DCCED stayed in
regul ar communi cation with the CDQ group. She shared that a
portion of the fleet was now able to be housed in Al askan
waters over the winter. She stated that the waterfront and
busi ness infrastructure needed to be updated, in order to
accompdat e the fleet.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



Co- Chair Austerman requested a copy of the plan on who was
handling the project. Conm ssioner Bell indicated that she
woul d provide that information.

Representative Mnoz wondered what extent the Regulatory
Comm ssion of Al aska considered state energy policy when
reviewi ng applications. Conmm ssioner Bell offered to follow
up at a later date.

3:27:20 PM

Vice-Chair Neuman referred a request for a fifty match for
tourism marketing. Conm ssioner Bell responded that the
funding in the governor's request was $16 mllion. She
stated that DCCED |everaged those funds with sone funds
from conmunities and businesses that participate in the
state's program She shared that there was statute |anguage
that stated that if the state contracts with a qualified
trade organi zation there would be a specific match.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman asked if Alaska was following the |aw as
per statute. Comm ssioner Bell stated that entering into a
contract would require conpliance with the statute.

Representative Thonpson asked if the marketing plan was
considered part of a match. Conm ssioner Bell replied that
the match would only apply if the contracted business was
directly engaged with a state program

Co- Chair Austerman di scussed the next neeting.

HB 65 was HEARD and HELD in comrittee for further
consi derati on.

HB 66 was HEARD and HELD in comrittee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:31: 22 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:31 p. m

House Fi nance Committee 21 01/ 25/ 13 1:34 P. M



